-v- City of Columbia, Missouri
L) @

. Meeting Minutes - Draft
. ]

Substance Abuse Advisory Commission

Wednesday, October 9, 2019 Department of Public
12:00 PM Health and Human
Services, Community
Training Room, 1005
W. Worley St.

. CALL TO ORDER

Linder called the meeting to order at 12:01 pm. Hollis stated that Curtis Perkins
would be taking the place of Stephens as the CPD liaison to the commission.
Commissioners introduced themselves.

Il. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Grim moved to approve the agenda. Smith seconded the motion, and it passed
with a unanimous vote.

lll. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Grim moved to approve the Sept. 11, 2019 minutes. Smith seconded the motion,
and it passed with a unanimous vote

Attachments: SAAC meeting minutes 9-11-19 (draft)

IV. OLD BUSINESS

A. Alcohol Policy: Hollis stated he hadn’t received directions from Council for
next steps with to the draft drink specials regulations ordinance. He said the
commission could move ahead with a recommendation for door staff/bouncer
training. Hollis and Linder shared that the owner of Penguin/Roxys/Social Room
sends his door staff/bouncers through training in Las Vegas. Multiple states had a
mandatory certification for door staff/lbouncers and he feels that it’s beneficial.
Linder shared that Partners in Prevention would be working with Nancy McGee
to look at door staff/lbouncer training in addition to the SMART training. Her
understanding was that SMART was housed at the University of Nebraska, but
that could be changing. Hollis stated that door staff/bouncers weren’t required to
get a drink server card and may not have been through SMART. He reminded the
commission that SMART isn’t the mandatory training and that any training could
be proposed to PHHS. Molly volunteered to draft a recommendation to send to
Council and would have it for review by the end of December.

Stevens came in at 12:23

Attachments: BOH - PDMP

B. Opioids: Hollis gave a presentation on the 2019 Prescription Drug Monitoring
program (attachment).

City of Columbia, Missouri Page 1 Printed on 11/4/2019


http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=020527c9-cd29-4259-bd06-ded53c307d3c.pdf
http://gocolumbiamo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fa89f73c-9275-41cd-a9cb-84c8f252d024.pptx

Substance Abuse Advisory Meeting Minutes - Draft October 9, 2019
Commission

C. Medical Marijuana: Linder stated there was recently an article in the
Columbia Daily Tribune with multiple schools expressing that there would
change in policy because of federal guidance. There was discussion about
putting together some material about what is allowed on campuses and working
with dispensary owners to have it available at dispensaries. Hutton stated she
would take the lead on drafting a message and work with Linder to get
something put together for the commission to review. Linder outlined the
timeline of the application process. Hollis stated that Director Browning had
provided Council with a report on implementation through a public health lens
(packaging, marketing, etc.) and he would send that to the SAAC members.
Linder suggested next month talking through whether SAAC should suggest them
as best practice.

V. NEW BUSINESS

None

VI. REPORTS

A. ADAPT: Hutton stated that ADAPT was working with Athletics to get
information on the website and larger signs at the stadium letting people know
they could not exit and re-enter once they are in the stadium. She stated that
ADAPT was working with RSVP on a project to get sexual violence prevention
information on wristbands that bars use for entrance. She said STRIPES has had
some challenges this year with their phones not working properly. Their phones
are now up and working. Hutton said she had been working with Chaffin on
getting the Sanvello stress and anxiety help app available for UM students. She
said Sanvello can walk people through skills they may need in the moment
based on mindfulness and cognitive behavioral therapy. She said a soft roll out
should happen system wide at the end of October.

B. Youth Community Coalition (YC2): Ron Rowe stated that the legislative event
on October 1st had had a great turn out. He said YC2 is about to do their strategic
plan and substance use prevention will be a part of that. He shared that he had
some “You Card, We Care” cards and asked everyone to pass them out to their
networks as well as retailers. He said YC2 is working with CPS and PHHS on a
vaping prevention program. Linder stated she had recently seen the national
Truth campaign advertise a text line for resources. Someone could text ditchjuul
to 88709.

Grimm left the meeting.

C. Columbia Public Schools: Hollis stated that PHHS is partnering with CPS to
implement vaping prevention messages in schools.

D. Staff Report: Hollis stated the bar owners meeting had raised a concern
about the number of ride share spaces downtown. He said Thursday through
Saturday people are congregating in large numbers waiting for rideshsares. He
suggested a hospitality council could be a solution to having these ongoing
conversations. Perkins said he had attended a meeting where changing the taxi
stand ordinance was discussed and he would follow up.

City of Columbia, Missouri Page 2 Printed on 11/4/2019



Substance Abuse Advisory Meeting Minutes - Draft October 9, 2019
Commission

VIl. GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, MEMBERS AND STAFF

Smith wondered about fan behavior in the recent MU football games with

alcohol being sold inside the stadium. Hutton said the numbers of incidents are
down overall. Linder stated she has heard that the servers are doing what they
are supposed to do. Perkins stated he has been in the command post at the
games in case CPD needs to bring in their resources. He stated that the Sherriff’s
Dept. and Highway Patrol are also inside the game. He said ejections and arrests
are in line with previous years. He said Roots ‘n Blues had fewer incidents due to
multiple factors, including the max number of drinks dropping to two and the
weather.

VIIl. NEXT MEETING DATE
November 13, 2019
IX. ADJOURNMENT

1:12 pm

City of Columbia, Missouri Page 3 Printed on 11/4/2019



